REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

SSESS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

HC1013-05-R-2026

Answers in Bold/Red.

Answers that require Amendment to Section L or M in Bold/Green

 1.  Paragraphs 5.0 states "The Program Manager and other key personnel as defined in paragraph 5.1 through 5.8 of this PWS shall have experience in systems development, testing, information assurance, life cycle management and DoD policies, directives and instructions." 

Paragraph 5.8 is titled "Other Personnel."   Question -- Does DeCA consider the positions identified as "other personnel," (i.e. paragraphs 5.8.1 - 5.8.10) as key personnel?  

See Amendment 2, Answer to Question 1.
2.  Section I, page 46, Clause 52.215-20 states “(1) In lieu of submitting cost and pricing data, offerors may submit a written request for exception…”.  However, in Section L, page 54, the note states “the contracting Officer does not anticipate a requirement for Certified Cost or Pricing data.’’  Please confirm neither cost or pricing data nor a written request for exception is required with the proposal.  

Neither cost or pricing data nor a written request for exception is required.

3.  Section M (Evaluation Factors for Award), page 73, paragraph (e)(1) lists the DeCA PWS tasks inconsistently with the what is in listed in the PWS.  For example:

a.  PWS paragraph 3.3 is Systems Maintenance.  However, in section M, it’s stated as Quality Improvement.  

Section M, paragraph 2e(1)(a) is changed to read:  System Analysis, Evaluation, Design, Development, and Testing (PWS 3.2)

Section M, paragraph 2e(1)(b) is changed to read:  Software Quality Assurance Program (PWS 3.4)

b.  PWS paragraph 3.4 is Software Quality Assurance Program.  However, it is not listed in section M.  See above response

c.  PWS paragraph 3.6 is not listed in section M.  Correct.  Not required for evaluation
d.  PWS paragraph 3.8 is not listed in section M.  Correct.  Not required for evaluation

4.  The Past Performance occurrence dates differ.  In section L, page 58, paragraph 2(c), states 30 Sep 01.  However, in section M, page 75, paragraph f (2), it states 30 Sep 02.  Please provide the correct date.   

30 Sep 01 is correct.  SEE Amendment
5.  PWS paragraphs 3.3, Systems Maintenance, and 3.6 Systems Deployment Support are not referenced in Section L.  Should we address these PWS elements as a part of our response to Section L, subfactor 1.1?

No.

6.  PWS paragraph 3.1.1.3 states “The Contractor shall provide resumes on designated key personnel for the Phase-In Period and for each delivery order when the delivery orders are issued.”  Since Sections L and M do not provide guidance, where do you want the key personnel resumes for the Phase-In Period included in the RFP response?

Resumes for Phase-In should be included in the Phase-In Plan.

7.  Section L, paragraph C.2.c states “Current and Relevant Contracts.  For the purposes of this solicitation, current contracts are defined as those in which a portion of the performance occurred after 30 September 2001.”  Section M, paragraph 2.f.(2) states “For the purposes of this source evaluation, recent past performance or currency is generally defined as those in which a portion of the performance occurred after 30 September 2003.”  Which date, September 2001 or September 2002 is correct?

September 2001 is correct.  See Amendment.

8.  Section L, paragraph B.1.a(1) is titled “System Analysis, Evaluation, Design, Development and Testing (PWS 3.2).”  Section M, paragraph 2.e.(1)(a) is titled “System and Software Analysis, Evaluation, Design, Development, and Testing (PWS 3.2).”  PWS paragraph 32.2 is titled “Systems Analysis, Evaluations, Design, Development and Testing.”  Is “Software Analysis” included in scope we should address in accordance with PWS 3.2?

Section M, paragraph 2.e.(1)(a) is changed to read:

System Analysis, Evaluation, Design, Development and Testing (PWS 3.2)

SEE Amendment

9.  Section L, paragraph B.1.a(2) is titled “Software Quality Assurance (PWS 3.4).” Section M, paragraph 2.e(1)(b) is titled “Quality Improvement (PWS 3.3).”  PWS paragraph 3.4 is titled “Software Quality Assurance Program: and paragraph 3.3 is title “Systems Maintenance.”  Please clarify these Section L and M references to the PWS.

Section L, paragraph B.1.a.(2) is changed to read:

Software Quality Assurance Program (PWS 3.4)

SEE Amendment

10. Are resumes required for all positions?  

Yes.  See PWS 3.1.1.3.

11.  Page 53 Section L – A.1
We interprets that seven (7) CDROMS are required as listed below:

a.  1 CDROM with all 3 Volumes in three separate directories
b.  2 CDROMS consisting of  “Volume 1 Technical and Management Capability” both containing PDF and Word formats
c.  2 CDROMS consisting of “Volume 2 Present and Past Performance” both containing PDF and Word Formats
d.  2 CDROMS consisting of “Volume 3 Cost/Price” both containing PDF and Word/Excel formats
Is this a correct assumption? If not, please clarify?

Change Notice to Offerors, paragraph A.1.a, second subparagraph, first two sentences to read:  The offeror shall submit volumes on three separate CD-ROMs/ digital copy sets.  [A total of six (6) CD-ROMs are required.]

12.  Page 53 Section L – A.1
Is the CDROM that contains all 3 Volumes, to be shipped to Ms. Diane Brendel at the Scott Air Force Base, IL. Address?  See answer above.
13.  Page 53 Section L – A.1
Can an electronic copy of the Volumes be emailed to Ms. Diane Brendel in lieu of the CDROM? 

Yes...please send to the attention of Dominic Curcuru @ dominic.curcuru@disa.mil vice Diane Brendel 

14.  Page 64, Section L – Pricing Table 2
Table 2 includes a position called, “Programmer Analyst.”  However, in the Labor Category table on page 60, as well as in the position descriptions in Section C, this position is called “Senior Programmer Analyst”.  Please clarify which is correct.
The Table 2 through 6 entries should read “Senior Programmer Analyst.”

15.  What documentation, specifications, manuals, diagrams, or other material will be furnished by the current vendor for the joint audit of the baseline and formal turn over of the applications?  PWS 3.1.2.3

Documentation requirements in addition to the Technical Library will be determined during the Phase-In Period.
16.  What level of J2EE standard is the contractor to design, develop, test, and install replacement applications for DIBS, CAO, and PkMS during this contract?  PWS 3.2.1

The standards and tools will be defined in subsequent Delivery Orders.

17.  Are there any DECA specific standards, configuration management requirements and development standards that exist and must be adhered to as part of this contract?  If so, that are can they be referenced?  PWS 3.2.1

The standards and tools will be defined in subsequent Delivery Orders.

18.  What revision level/versions of ACUCOBOL and ORACLE is currently used by DIBS and/or CAO? PWS 3.3.1.1

The revision levels/versions if different than defined in the PWS paragraph 3.3.1.1 will be defined in subsequent Deliver Orders.

19.  Are these versions current and supported by the respective manufacturer/supplier?  PWS 3.3.1.1

Yes, to the extent required.

20.  Are there any anticipated migrations planned in the near term?  If so, to what revision level/version?  PWS 3.3.1.1

To be determined in future Delivery Orders.

21.  What is the expected volume of daily operations problems within DIBS and CAO that will require support?  I.e. Daily number of calls or Monthly number of calls.  PWS 3.3.1.5

To be determined in future Delivery Orders.

22.  Reference PWS 3.4.2.  ISO/CMM certifications may exist for an organization or for parts of an organization.  The reference paragraph states the CMM or ISO certification is required for the “software development work”.  Is certification required for any other contractor elements?  If so, which ones and /or how should it be identified in the proposal?  

The only requirements for certification are as stated in the PWS.

23.  What tools/format are required to deliver documentation allowing it to be hosted on Governments Web Servers?  PWS 3.8

To be determined in future Delivery Orders.

24.  Is the requirement for the Program Manager to accommodate off-hours as-needed support/management?  If not, please identify reason for requirement, to ensure proper proposal compliance.  PWS 3.10

Yes

25.  Does this requirement also require the Program Manager to reside within the commuting area?  PWS 3.10

The requirement is as stated in the PWS paragraph 3.10.

26.  How soon after Contract Award can the appropriate sensitivity clearance be processed?  Appendix A

It depends upon how quickly the successful offeror provides the necessary information.
27.  It is presumed that ADP-II sensitivity is required to access the information required for the Phase-In process.  Must all personnel proposed for the Phase-In processes already possess the appropriate ADP sensitivity level.  Appendix A

See Appendix A, paragraph immediately following the table describing the ADP levels.

28.  Reference Section L, D.4.d.5 (CDRL 0008-0010).   Does this mean these reports, etc. are to be provided free to the government?  Or simply that they are to be priced at no-charge for proposal/evaluating purposes?

The referenced CDRLs shall not be separately priced.
29.  What other systems do the DIBS, CAO or PKMS systems interface?

See the Technical Library.

30.  Who maintains these interfaces?

The Government.

31.  Are these interfaces accomplished with flat files structures, direct data interfacing, or another means?  

See the Technical Library.  Any significant differences will be defined in subsequent Delivery Orders.

32.  Are there established management and/or interface standards and requirements for these interfaces?  If so, what are they and how are they managed?

To be defined in future Delivery Orders.
33.  Are the proposed positions to include the 26 weeks of travel if proposed with personnel from outside the commuting area?

Yes, this represents the average travel requirements across all subsequent delivery Orders, is not specifically directed to any one service, and only used for evaluation purposes.
34.  Does this include Help Desk personnel, if the Help Desk is physically located outside of the commuting area?

Yes, this represents the average travel requirement across all subsequent Delivery Orders, is not specifically directed to any one service, and only used for evaluation purposes.

35.  Our interpretation of the PWS and the subsequent response to questions is that resumes are required in the proposal for the seven (7) positions covered by PWS paragraphs 5.1 – 5.7.  For the positions covered by PWS paragraph 5.8 entitled “Other Personnel”, it is our understanding that resumes will be only required for inclusion in responses to individual deliver orders that designate one or more of the specific positions listed in paragraph 5.8 after the solicitation response dated 18 July 2005.”

 Is that a correct interpretation of Paragraph 5.8 is titled “Other Personnel”?   

Yes.  See PWS Paragraph 3.1.1.3

36.  We would like to know if the hardcopy of the proposal should be spiral bound or 3 ring binder?

Please note paper copies are due by the closing date of 18 July 2005 (See Section L, A.1.a.). Respectively, the least costly method (spiral bound vs ring binders) is advised.

37.  Since there is no date of first submission specified on CDRL, we understand it is not due until 60 days after contract award.

Please see Section L, B.1.e.(1).

38.A subcontractor that we consider essential to the success of the project described in the Request for Proposals has resisted providing a "Subcontractor/Teaming Partner Consent Form for the Release of Present and Past Performance Information to the Prime Contractor" consent letter.  The basis for this resistance is that the subcontractor's past performance is source selection information that is specifically exempt from disclosure to any non-government entity under FAR Part 2 (definition of source selection information) and FAR Subpart 42.15.

While the subcontractor and the prime contractor are on the same team for the purposes of the referenced RFP, in other instances they are direct competitors, and release of the sub's past performance information to the prime provides the prime with a distinct competitive advantage in future source selections.

Will a prime contractor who submits past performance information for a subcontractor, but does not include a "Subcontractor/Teaming Partner Consent Form for the Release of Present and Past Performance Information to the Prime Contractor" letter from that subcontractor, be deemed non-responsive to the proposal?

The offeror should request that their team member submit their relevant past performance data under separate cover to the addressees as indicated in Section L.
